

## Medamud

Cédric Larcher

## ▶ To cite this version:

Cédric Larcher. Medamud. Roger S. Bagnall, Kai Brodersen, Craige B. Champion, Andrew Erskine et Sabine R. Huebner. The Encyclopedia of Ancient History, Blackwell Publishing Ltd., pp.4373, 2013, 9781405179355. 10.1002/9781444338386.wbeah15256 . hal-01524074

HAL Id: hal-01524074

https://hal.science/hal-01524074

Submitted on 6 Jul 2017

**HAL** is a multi-disciplinary open access archive for the deposit and dissemination of scientific research documents, whether they are published or not. The documents may come from teaching and research institutions in France or abroad, or from public or private research centers. L'archive ouverte pluridisciplinaire **HAL**, est destinée au dépôt et à la diffusion de documents scientifiques de niveau recherche, publiés ou non, émanant des établissements d'enseignement et de recherche français ou étrangers, des laboratoires publics ou privés.

## Medamud

CÉDRIC LARCHER

Medamud is located on the Nile's east bank, 5 km north of the KARNAK temple. Early excavations revealed the remains of an irregular enclosed space dating from the First Intermediate Period and erected around two oval structures considered to be the primeval mounds (Kemp 2006: 134). During the Middle Kingdom, the site became increasingly important when Senwosret III built a new temple dedicated to the falcon-god MONTU, protected by a large enclosure. Several inscribed and decorated doorways from this period have been discovered. They show the king, either officiating in front of the god or celebrating his Heb-Sed. Thutmose III was the first king from the New Kingdom to transform the temple, although only partially. Other pharaohs followed his example later by enlarging the main building. During the Ramesside Period, interest in the place started to decline. Interest was rekindled in the Ptolemaic era, with a new building program instituted at the site. A small temple was first built close to the main one, then, spurred on by PTOLEMY V EPIPHANES, a more impressive one was erected on the axis of the old sanctuary. A portico, a monumental gate, and three kiosks were added later. In the Roman era, the emperor AUGUSTUS finally initiated the construction of a large wall to protect the sacred area. This construction was completed by his successor, Tiberius, who added a large gate to mark the entrance, the last monumental edifice erected in Pharaonic style at Medamud.

SEE ALSO: Thutmose I–IV; Tiberius.

## REFERENCES AND SUGGESTED READINGS

Bisson de la Roque, F. et al. (1928) "Médamoud." Fouilles de l'Institut français d'archéologie orientale 5, 1. Cairo.

Kemp, B. J. (2006) *Ancient Egypt: anatomy of a civilization*, 2nd ed.: 131–4. London.

Revez, J. (1998) "Medamud." In K. A. Bard, ed., Encyclopedia of the archaeology of ancient Egypt: 475–81. London.

Valbelle, D. (1979) "La porte de Tibère dans le complexe religieux de Médamoud." Hommages à la mémoire de Serge Sauneron, 1927–1976: 73–85. Cairo.